Wanda Marais

From: Edward Mahosi <EMahosi@environment.gov.za>
Sent: 14 December 2017 11:47 AM

To: Karien Killian

Cc: Karissa Nel; Nodolly Mabuza; Vincent Gololo
Subject: RE: Grahamstown Incinerator AEL

Hi Killian,

My apology for delays in responding to your query.

My colleague, who is a specialist in process technology has been away for a while. | want to have a discussion first
with him about your argument that there won’t be abatement equipment for the incinerator. | was hoping to get
back to you with detailed response after consulting with him.

Regarding AEL submission, it will not serve any purpose to submit an application if the WML has not been issued.
Section 36(5) triggered AEL applications can only be processed after EA; WML or Valid Mining Rights/Order has been
acquired. Any AEL application without such would be sent back, just like what we did with one of your application.
My understanding is that proposed Queenstown Incinerator has not been issued with WML. Therefore, it would be
sent back too.

As soon as | have had a discussion with the specialist, | will provide detailed response or ask him to do so.
| hope you will find this in good order. Feel free to contact me for any clarity.

Regards,
Edward Oupa Mahosi
012 399 9438/081 255 7794

From: Karien Killian [mailto:KKillian@srk.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, 14 December 2017 10:51 AM
To: Edward Mahosi

Cc: Karissa Nel; Nodolly Mabuza

Subject: RE: Grahamstown Incinerator AEL

Hi Edward
Could you please respond to this query at your earliest convenience?

Please note that we would like to attach the proof of AEL submission to the Final BAR for Queenstown but cannot do
so if the system recognises it as a partial/ incomplete submission.

Kind regards
Karien

From: Edward Mahosi [mailto:EMahosi@environment.gov.za]
Sent: 04 December 2017 08:26 PM

To: Karien Killian <KKillian@srk.co.za>

Subject: RE: Grahamstown Incinerator AEL

Hi Karien,



| hereby acknowledge your email and content thereof.
| will respond as soon | get back to the office.

Regards,
Edward

From: Karien Killian [mailto:KKillian@srk.co.za]
Sent: Monday, 04 December 2017 1:28 PM
To: Edward Mahosi

Cc: Nodolly Mabuza; Karissa Nel

Subject: RE: Grahamstown Incinerator AEL

Dear Edward
Could you kindly assist with the below query.

We would like to submit the Middelburg and Queenstown AELs as well but would just like clarity on the matter
below before we proceed.

Thank you

Karien Killian MSc (Botany)
Environmental Scientist

== srk consulting
SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd.

Ground Floor, Bay Suites, 1a Humewood Rd, Humerail, Port Elizabeth, 6001
P O Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000

Tel: +27-041-5094800; Fax: +27-041-5094850
Direct: +27-5094835
Email: kkillian@srk.co.za

www.srk.co.za

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the
intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number.

sﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Karien

From: Killian, Karien

Sent: 28 November 2017 10:15 AM

To: 'Nodolly Mabuza' <NTMabuza@environment.gov.za>

Cc: George Akol <George.Akol@drdar.gov.za>; Nel, Karissa <KNel@srk.co.za>; Edward Mahosi
<EMahosi@environment.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Grahamstown Incinerator AEL

Dear Nodolly
Thank you for clarifying.

Just a comment on section D, there are currently no control devices in place and none are proposed for the
replacement incinerator therefore it is unclear what is required under section D of the application form.

| am awaiting the call from the licencing authority.



Kind regards
Karien

From: Nodolly Mabuza [mailto:NTMabuza@environment.gov.za]

Sent: 24 November 2017 04:43 PM

To: Killian, Karien <KKillian@srk.co.za>

Cc: George Akol <George.Akol@drdar.gov.za>; Nel, Karissa <KNel@srk.co.za>; Edward Mahosi
<EMahosi@environment.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Grahamstown Incinerator AEL

Dear Killian,

| had a quick overview on your application (ID: 1667) and noticed that section C of the application was partially
completed and section D was not filled with any information. | think this is the reason for the ‘Partial submittal’
status. The licensing authority will contact you regards the outstanding information since the application has been
submitted.

Kind regards,

Nodolly Mabuza

Control Environmental Officer

Directorate: Air Quality Management Services
Tel: 012 399 9333

Email: NTMabuza@environment.gov.za

From: Killian, Karien [mailto:KKillian@srk.co.za]
Sent: 24 November 2017 10:46 AM

To: Nodolly Mabuza

Cc: George Akol; Nel, Karissa

Subject: Grahamstown Incinerator AEL

Good day Nodolly
| trust that you are well?

We have completed and submitted the Grahamstown AEL (Section 22A) on the SAEELIP portal but the status is
displaying as “Partial Submittal”. | have uploaded all the compulsory documents as well as a few additional
documents such as the Basic Assessment Report and the Atmospheric Impact Specialist Report.

Could you please comment on why it is reflecting as a partial submittal?
Kind regards

Karien Killian MSc (Botany)
Environmental Scientist

== srk consulting
SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd.

Ground Floor, Bay Suites, 1a Humewood Rd, Humerail, Port Elizabeth, 6001
P O Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000

Tel: +27-041-5094800; Fax: +27-041-5094850

Direct: +27-5094835

Email: kkillian@srk.co.za

www.srk.co.za



This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt from
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intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by
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